



Minutes

Ordinary (Planning) Meeting Thursday, 16 April 2020

BYRON SHIRE COUNCIL

Ordinary (Planning) Meeting Minutes 16 April 2020

INDEX OF ITEMS DISCUSSED

The following items are listed in the order in which they were dealt with.

Report No. 13.2	PLANNING - Report Exceptions to Development Standards 1 October 2019 to 31 March 2020	6
Report No. 13.3	PLANNING - 26.2017.6.1 Byron Bay Town Centre Planning Proposal - Review of Planning Controls and draft DCP 2014 Chapter E9 - Exhibition Outcomes - Submissions Report	7
Report No. 13.4	PLANNING - 10.2019.650.1 - Dual Occupancy (detached) - 103 Kings Road Federal	7
Report No. 13.6	PLANNING - Development Application - further report following resolution 20-015 10.2018.384.1 Alterations and Additions to existing Dwelling House, Alterations and Additions to existing structure to create Dual Occupancy (Detached) and Upgrade existing Wastewater System	8
Report No. 13.7	PLANNING - 26.2018.2.1 Linnaeus Estate Planning Proposal - Submissions Report	9
Mayoral Minute No. 1	COVID-19 Financial Support1	0
Report No. 13.1	Design Options - Lot 12 Bayshore Drive, Byron Arts & Industry Estate. 13	3
Report No. 13.5	PLANNING - Development Application 10.2019.566.1 Secondary Dwelling at 26 Coolamon Scenic Drive, Mullumbimby1	4

MINUTES OF THE BYRON SHIRE COUNCIL ORDINARY (PLANNING) MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, 16 APRIL 2020 COMMENCING AT 11.05AM AND CONCLUDING AT 4.26PM

12020/542

PRESENT: Cr S Richardson (Mayor), Cr B Cameron, Cr C Coorey, Cr J Hackett, Cr A Hunter,

Cr M Lyon, Cr J Martin, Cr S Ndiaye and Cr P Spooner

Staff: Mark Arnold (General Manager)

Vanessa Adams (Director Corporate and Community Services)

Phil Holloway (Director Infrastructure Services)
Chris Larkin (Manager Sustainable Development)

Ralph James (Legal Counsel) Mila Jones (Minute Taker)

The Mayor opened the meeting and acknowledged that the meeting is being held on Arakwal Country and that we pay our respects to the elders past and present and extend our respect to the Bundjalung clans whose lands and waters are part of the Shire.

PUBLIC ACCESS

Prior to dealing with the circulated reports and associated information, a Public Access Session was held and Council was addressed on the following:

Report No and Title	For/ Against	Name	Representing Organisation	Submission Received									
13.4 PLANNING - 10.2019.650.1 -	For	Karina	Newton Denny	Written									
Dual Occupancy (detached) - 103 Kings Road Federal		Vikstrom	Chapelle	speech read aloud by staff									
	Against	Jennifer		Written									
		Hunt		speech read aloud by staff									
13.6 PLANNING - Development Application - further report following	For	Wayne Weisse		Via webinar									
resolution 20-015 10.2018.384.1		Sam		Written									
Alterations and Additions to existing								Percival		speech read			
Dwelling House, Alterations and Additions to existing structure to create					aloud by staff								
Dual Occupancy (Detached) and		Paul		Written									
Upgrade existing Wastewater 5		Robinson &		speech read									
System											Courtney Hampson		aloud by staff
								Alison and		Written			
		Amare		speech read									
		Pearl		aloud by staff									
	Against	Duncan Dey		Via webinar									
		Ewan Willis	Karu Kalia	Via webinar									
13.7 26.2018.2.1 Linnaeus Estate Planning Proposal - Submissions	For	Simeon Michaels		Via webinar									
Report	Against	Steven		Written									
				Duchen		speech read							
				aloud by staff									

Submission 1: Stop 5G in Byron Shire

Kelly Flevell made a submission to Council regarding 5G in Byron Shire.

Question 1: Report 13.2 from 19 March 2020

Jan Barham asked the following question:

During the debate on item 13.2 Restaurant in the 19 March Planning meeting, the Mayor made the comment:

"Otherwise we go back to the old days of having a million dollar legal bill. We just go to court over everything and lose most of it, because we sit in black or white and we give proponents no other opportunity but to take us on legally"

Could clarification be given specifically regarding the reference to 'lose most of it? Does this mean losing most of the court cases or losing the funds and what evidence is relied on for the comment?

The Mayor provided the following response:

My point was about losing the money, not necessarily the court case. We have always had quite a good track record when it came to the Land and Environment Court.

I can provide that, for example in 2002/03 our legal expenses where over a million dollars, in 2009/10 they were over a million dollars, and in 2010/11 they were \$662,000; so obviously it changes year by year but we certainly had spikes where we had significant money spent on legal expenses.

The problem is even though we may win a Land and Environment Court case, most of them are generally 'pay your own expenses' and so our costs are massive to win. So ultimately my point, even though perhaps taken out of context as it was probably part of a bigger impassioned and emotional comment, my point is simply this; if we look to see if we can negotiate with a developer to, for example, get a 10-20% better outcome and save that legal expense we should do so. Previously we didn't do that, quite often we may have won a Land and Environment Case and then they changed their development perhaps by 10 or 20% and so in a way the same outcome could be achieved without the legal expense. That was my point, based on the fact of rather than just say no and give no opportunities for any other conversations and then reap the costs regardless of the outcome it is probably good for us to see if we can find a way forward to get what we want and our community want without the legal expense. That said of course there are still many legal expenses, like the Bypass, which were thrust upon us which we responded to, which has cost significant amounts of money and so Council should always be prepared to say no and defend itself when appropriate.

Question 2: Byron Town Centre Master Plan

John Anderson asked the following question:

Given the Mayor's considerable involvement in the town centre planning proposal, and given that COVID-19 is considered by many as a planetary warning against complacency, and given furtherance that many in the local community and the Greens would consider a total halt to development worldwide appropriate (with Byron leading the way) will the Mayor consider throwing the town centre plan into the rubbish bin or, alternatively, resigning from the Greens and repairing to his natural habitat, being the left wing of the Liberal Party alongside Malcolm Turnbull.

The Mayor provided the following response:

I'm very proud that I was part of that master planning process it was a state award winning process for community engagement. It is an incredible document that is a guide book rather than a rule book. Most of the components of it makes eminent sense, we've already seen the amazing overhaul of Jonson Street with that park being beautified and I can't wait to see what else comes from it. It has also engaged a community group which didn't exist so we've now got a genuine panel of locals who are involved in how their town looks; most of them are long term residents who have got a lot to add. So the processes is fantastic.

As far as stopping global development, I am not too sure that is a global greens, local greens, or national greens position. Currently I'm getting a development adding a study in my house, I'm not too sure I really want to stop that halfway through. I will take those other questions as comments.

The meeting adjourned at 11.59am and reconvened at 12.20pm.

APOLOGIES

There were no apologies.

REQUESTS FOR LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Cr Martin requested a leave of absence for the Ordinary Meeting of 23 April 2020.

20-148 Resolved that Cr Martin be granted a leave of absence for the Ordinary Meeting on 23 April 2020. (Richardson/Ndiaye)

The motion was put to the vote and declared carried.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST – PECUNIARY AND NON-PECUNIARY

Cr Martin declared a pecuniary interest in Report 13.5. The nature of the interest being that she is part owner of 86 Coolamon Scenic Drive, Mullumbimby with her father and she submitted the DA for approval. Cr Martin elected to leave the meeting and will not participate in discussion and the vote.

Cr Richardson declared a non-pecuniary interest in Report 13.1. The nature of the interest being that it was his resolution that Council support an education and research facility at Lot 12 Bayshore Drive. Cr Richardson elected to remain in the meeting and will participate in discussion and the vote.

Cr Coorey declared a non-pecuniary interest in Report 13.1. The nature of the interest being that she is a former employee of Byron Region Community College which has an interest in the site. Cr Coorey elected to remain in the meeting and will participate in discussion and the vote.

TABLING OF PECUNIARY INTEREST RETURNS

There were no Pecuniary Interest Returns tabled.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

20-149 Resolved that the minutes of the Ordinary (Planning) Meeting held 19 March 2020 be confirmed. (Hunter/Coorey)

The motion was put to the vote and declared carried.

RESERVATION OF ITEMS FOR DEBATE AND ORDER OF BUSINESS

The Mayor suspended standing orders to allow for items to be reserved for debate, being:

STAFF REPORTS

Sustainable Environment and Economy

Report No. 13.1	Design Options - Lot 12 Bayshore Drive, Byron Arts & Industry Estate
Report No. 13.4	PLANNING - 10.2019.650.1 - Dual Occupancy (detached) - 103 Kings Road
	Federal
Report No. 13.5	PLANNING - Development Application 10.2019.566.1 Secondary Dwelling at
	26 Coolamon Scenic Drive, Mullumbimby
Report No. 13.6	PLANNING - Development Application - further report following resolution 20-
	015 10.2018.384.1 Alterations and Additions to existing Dwelling House,
	Alterations and Additions to existing structure to create Dual Occupancy
	(Detached) and Upgrade existing Wastewater System
Report No. 13.7	PLANNING - 26.2018.2.1 Linnaeus Estate Planning Proposal - Submissions
-	Report

The remaining Recommendations were adopted as a whole, being moved by Cr Richardson and seconded by Cr Lyon. Each recommendation is recorded with a separate resolution number commencing at Resolution No. 20-150 and concluding with Resolution No. 20-151.

STAFF REPORTS - SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT AND ECONOMY

Report No. 13.2 PLANNING - Report Exceptions to Development Standards 1 October

2019 to 31 March 2020

File No: 12020/401

20-150 Resolved that Council adopt the report on exceptions to development standards for the period 1 October 2019 to 31 March 2020. (Richardson/Lyon)

The motion was put to the vote and declared carried.

Crs Coorey, Martin, Lyon, Ndiaye, Richardson, Cameron, Hackett, Spooner and Hunter voted in favour of the motion.

No Councillors voted against the motion.

Report No. 13.3 PLANNING - 26.2017.6.1 Byron Bay Town Centre Planning Proposal -

Review of Planning Controls and draft DCP 2014 Chapter E9 -

Exhibition Outcomes - Submissions Report

File No: 12019/1610

20-151 Resolved:

- 1. That Council note the submissions received to the exhibition of the Byron Bay Town Centre Planning Proposal Review of Planning Controls and draft DCP 2014 Chapter E9.
- 2. That Council put further consideration of the Byron Bay Town Centre Planning Proposal Review of Planning Controls and draft DCP 2014 Chapter E9 on hold to enable the establishment of a Design Panel and to allow for further consideration of applying SEPP 70 within the Byron Bay Town Centre. (Richardson/Lyon)

The motion was put to the vote and declared carried.

Crs Coorey, Martin, Lyon, Ndiaye, Richardson, Cameron, Hackett, Spooner and Hunter voted in favour of the motion.

No Councillors voted against the motion.

PROCEDURAL MOTION

20-152 Resolved that Council change the order of business to deal with Reports 13.4, 13.6 and 13.7 next on the Agenda. (Richardson/Ndiaye)

The motion was put to the vote and declared carried.

STAFF REPORTS - SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT AND ECONOMY

Report No. 13.4 PLANNING - 10.2019.650.1 - Dual Occupancy (detached) - 103 Kings

Road Federal

File No: 12020/115

20-153 Resolved that, pursuant to Section 4.16 of the *Environmental Planning & Assessment Act 1979*, Development Application no. 10.2019.650.1 for new dwelling to create Dual Occupancy (detached) be approved subject to the amended conditions below:

- Amend Retaining Wall condition to read

3. Plans of retaining walls and drainage

The application for a Construction Certificate is to include plans and specifications that indicate retaining walls or other approved methods of preventing movement of the soil, where any excavation or filled area exceeds 600mm in height. Adequate provision must be made for drainage. The ground floor of the dwelling to be set at **RL193.50m AHD.**

Such plans and specifications must be approved as part of the Construction Certificate.

- Amend the Landscaping Condition to read

4. Detailed Landscaping Plan

The application for a Construction Certificate is to include plans and specifications that indicate the landscaping of the site. Such landscaping plan must incorporate adequate detail to demonstrate compliance with the provisions of Chapter B9 of Development Control Plan 2014. Species identified in Chapter B9 of Development Control Plan 2014 are to be planted wherever possible. The landscaping plan must indicate:

- a) proposed location for planted shrubs and trees
- b) botanical name of shrubs and trees to be planted:
- c) mature height of trees to be planted
- d) location of grassed and paved areas, and
- e) location of trees identified for retention in the development application plans.
- f) The plan is to be prepared by a suitably qualified landscape architect / architect /ecologist who has appropriate experience and competence in landscaping.
- g) Earth mounding that follows the driveway to screen the development from the adjoining property to the west. The earth mound is to be **1.5 mt** in height, and be constructed in the areas indicated on the landscaping plan Plan 2 Rev C "Landscaping Plan" dated 09.03.20 by Newton Denny Chapelle.
- h) The trees to be planted should be native or endemic rainforest species and include native shrubs or ground cover plantings are to be planted along the earth mounding along the driveway to provide a visual screen to the property to the west.

Such plans and specifications must be approved as part of the Construction Certificate.

<u>Note</u>: Landscaping to the site is to comply with the principles of Appendix 5 of Planning for Bushfire Protection 2006.

- Renumber consent conditions so they are numerically sequential in order.

(Hunter/Ndiaye)

The motion was put to the vote and declared carried.

Crs Coorey, Martin, Lyon, Ndiaye, Richardson, Cameron, Hackett, Spooner and Hunter voted in favour of the motion.

No Councillors voted against the motion.

Report No. 13.6 PLANNING - Development Application - further report following

resolution 20-015 10.2018.384.1 Alterations and Additions to existing Dwelling House, Alterations and Additions to existing structure to create Dual Occupancy (Detached) and Upgrade existing Wastewater

System

File No: 12020/458

20-154 Resolved that pursuant to Section 4.16 of the Environmental Planning & Assessment Act 1979, Development Application No.10.2018.384.1 for Alterations and Additions to existing Dwelling House Use, Alterations and Additions to existing structure to create Dual Occupancy (detached) and Upgrade Wastewater System, be approved subject to the amended conditions in document E2020/27539. (Lyon/Hackett)

<u>AMENDMENT</u>

Moved: That pursuant to Section 4.16 of the Environmental Planning & Assessment Act 1979,

Development Application No.10.2018.384.1 for Alterations and Additions to existing Dwelling House Use, Alterations and Additions to existing structure to create Dual Occupancy (detached) and Upgrade Wastewater System, be approved subject to the recommended conditions in Attachment 9 (E2020/5837). (Richardson/Spooner)

PROCEDURAL MOTIONS

20-155 Resolved that Cr Cameron be granted a two minute extension to his speech.

(Richardson/Ndiaye)

The motion was put to the vote and declared carried.

20-156 Resolved that Cr Hackett be granted a two minute extension to her speech.

(Richardson/Coorey)

The motion was put to the vote and declared carried.

20-157 Resolved that Cr Ndiaye be granted a two minute extension to her speech.

(Richardson/Coorey)

The motion was put to the vote and declared carried. Crs Cameron, Lyon and Hackett voted against the motion.

Moved: That the motion be put.

(Richardson)

The motion was put to the vote and declared lost.

Crs Coorey, Martin, Lyon, Cameron, Hackett and Spooner voted against the motion.

The amendment was put to the voted and declared lost.

Crs Ndiaye, Richardson, Spooner and Hunter voted in favour of the amendment.

Crs Coorey, Martin, Lyon, Cameron, and Hackett voted against the amendment.

The motion was put to vote and declared carried.

Crs Coorey, Martin, Lyon, Ndiaye, Richardson, Cameron, Hackett, Spooner and Hunter voted in favour of the motion.

No Councillors voted against the motion.

The meeting adjourned at 1.50pm for lunch and reconvened at 2.30pm.

Report No. 13.7 PLANNING - 26.2018.2.1 Linnaeus Estate Planning Proposal -

Submissions Report

File No: 12020/503

20-158 Resolved:

- 1. That Council defer consideration of the planning proposal.
- 2. That Council request staff to notify the applicant of this decision.
- 3. That Council request staff to hold without prejudice discussions with the applicant to establish options for proceeding with the proposed community title subdivision, either by way of a development application and merit based assessment, or following a further amendment to Byron LEP 2014 that rectifies the issues noted in this report.

16 April 2020

- 4. That Councillors participate in a session at a Strategic Planning Workshop within this timeframe to gain further information on this matter.
- 5. That Council receive a further report that considers options to amend Byron LEP 2014 in a manner that achieves the objectives of the applicant, Council, the DPIE consistent with the objectives of the Rural Land Use Strategy in relation to the subject land.
- 6. That these discussions also consider the matter of establishing a Voluntary Conservation Agreement to ensure creating protective design and infrastructure in place that clearly delineates revegetation areas, protection zones particularly littoral rainforest and wetland rehabilitation, prior to any granting of further development. (Richardson/Spooner)

AMENDMENT

Moved:

- 1. That Council withdraw support for the planning proposal, and request the Minister to determine that the planning proposal not proceed.
- 2. That Council request staff to notify the applicant of this decision.
- 3. That Council request staff to hold discussions with the applicant to establish options for proceeding with the proposed community title subdivision, either by way of a development application and merit based assessment, or following a further amendment to Byron LEP 2014 that rectifies the issues noted in this report.
- 4. That Council receive a further report that considers options to amend Byron LEP 2014 in a manner that achieves the objectives of the applicant, Council, the DPIE consistent with the objectives of the Rural Land Use Strategy in relation to the subject land. (Ndiaye/Coorey)

PROCEDURAL MOTION

20-159 **Resolved** that Cr Richardson be granted a one minute extension to his speech.

(Richardson/Martin)

The motion was put to the vote and declared carried.

ORDINARY (PLANNING) MEETING MINUTES

The amendment was put to the voted and declared lost.

Crs Ndiaye, Coorey and Cameron voted in favour of the amendment.

Crs Martin, Lvon, Richardson, Hackett, Spooner and Hunter voted against the amendment,

The motion (Richardson/Spooner) was put to the vote and declared carried.

Crs Coorey, Martin, Lyon, Ndiaye, Richardson, Cameron, Hackett, Spooner and Hunter voted in favour of the motion.

No Councillors voted against the motion.

MAYORAL MINUTE

Mayoral Minute No. 1 COVID-19 Financial Support

20-160 Resolved:

1. That Council calls on the Federal Government and NSW Government to urgently deliver comprehensive and multifaceted financial support and stimulus packages to local government to enable them to continue to operate effectively and provide essential services during the COVID-19 pandemic.

- 2. That Council calls for the packages to include the following measures:
 - Increasing Financial Assistance Grants payments to 1% to help councils maintain
 essential functions and services, acknowledging the increased costs and mounting
 revenue losses arising from COVID-19 (and drought and bushfire where affected) as
 well as giving councils capacity to provide hardship assistance to businesses and
 residents.
 - Immediate financial assistance to support council employees, especially in early education and care.
 - Providing stimulus funding to councils for projects that will help sustain council
 operations and boost local economies. This could be achieved through increasing or
 bringing forward funding under existing funding programs or introducing new
 programs.
 - Increased access to TAFE, VET and other apprenticeship opportunities that council staff can undertake to address skill shortages, especially for staff in non-essential services who are unable to be redeployed.
- 3. That Council commends the NSW and Federal Governments on their stewardship during this crisis and commits to working in partnership to protect community health and sustain local economies through this crisis.
- 4. That Council write to the local Federal Member the Hon Justine Elliot MP, and State Member Tamara Smith MP, Prime Minister the Hon Scott Morrison MP, NSW Premier the Hon Gladys Berejiklian MP, Federal Treasurer the Hon Josh Frydenberg MP, NSW Treasurer the Hon Dominic Perrottet MP, NSW Local Government Minister the Hon Shelley Hancock MP, Federal Minister for Local Government the Hon Mark Coulton, Federal Opposition Leader the Hon Anthony Albanese, NSW Opposition Leader Jodi McKay MP, Federal Shadow Minister for Local Government Jason Clare MP and NSW Shadow Minister for Local Government Greg Warren MP to confirm their support for increased financial assistance and stimulus funding for local government to help councils maintain essential services and employment during the COVID-19 pandemic.
- 5. That Council endorses Local Government NSW's sector-wide campaign to obtain financial assistance, employment support and stimulus funding for the local government sector.
- 6. That Council advise LGNSW President Linda Scott of the passage of this Mayoral Minute.
 (Richardson)

The motion was put to the vote and declared carried.

PETITIONS

There were no petitions tabled.

SUBMISSIONS AND GRANTS

There were no submissions and grants.

DELEGATES' REPORTS

1. Rous County Council

Cr Richardson advised:

Rous County Council met the other day via Zoom. What is really heartening is how professional so many of our organisations are that we can still get the body of work done. Rous is in that same situation with significant infrastructure that we all rely on, and making sure that when we turn the tap on water comes out and that is being achieved.

2. Destination Byron

Cr Richardson advised:

Obviously the economic impact [of COVID-19] is starting to be understood and felt and there is a bit of media around at the moment about a report that came out which listed Byron as one of the 10 to 20 areas that may be hardest hit as far as economically recovering post this.

Early conversations with the tourist accommodation sector where we normally have 80-90% occupancy rate in April, initial thoughts were 10-20% occupancy rate at the start of COVID-19, and it is now looking like 0-3% occupancy. So we can't be 'gutted' as an economic sector any more, however it is worth acknowledging that we are different to places like Cairns in the sense that we aren't anywhere near as dependent on international visitors. We also were one of the last tourism accommodation areas to be hit and everyone in that sector is very confident that we will be one of the first to get back on our feet and bounce again; mainly because being one of the wellness capitals of Australia, those who are going to travel when they are allowed to travel will likely travel to us for the type of experiences that this area provides.

I have also mentioned to travel media sources that we are more than tourism; we are also the creative industries and that's an area that has had ridiculously low support. We've been dogged in trying to diversify ourselves away from a dependence on tourism, constantly talking about sustainable agriculture, the digital economy, start-ups, innovation, and incubation. Anyone in these areas right now are doing alright.

We're going to be talking pretty soon about another piece of land and this is a perfect example of where we need to diversify beyond tourism and get as many institutions, organisations and activities into our community that are more resilient than tourism; and those who are working in the digital economy, those are working in sustainable agriculture, those who are working online through any sort of innovation and research are going to be far more resilient for us going forward. We need to keep pushing to try to create spaces to allow that to occur. Even though those sectors have been severely gutted, those within those sectors are feeling quite confident in our ability to rebound quickly and this is a testament that we are a community and a place that people love coming to.

STAFF REPORTS - SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT AND ECONOMY

Report No. 13.1 Design Options - Lot 12 Bayshore Drive, Byron Arts & Industry

Estate

File No: 12020/512

Crs Richardson and Coorey declared a non-pecuniary interest in this matter earlier in the meeting. The Councillors elected to stay in the meeting and participate in the debate and vote.

Moved:

- 1. That Council endorse design outcomes for Lot 12, as initiated from the Enquiry by Design for the Arts and Industrial Estate, based on the Anchor-Based Structure Plan, acknowledging that there may be a mix of uses from other Structure Plan options (Attachment 1 E2020/24638) and that those options be appended to the agreement for lease (Attachment 2 E2020/17631).
- 2. That Council authorise the General Manager to enter the attached agreement for lease between Council and TAFE NSW (Attachment 2 E2020/17631).
- 3. That Council subject to the agreement for lease, authorise the General Manager to enter the attached lease between Council and TAFE NSW.
- 4. That Council note the lease includes a right for TAFE NSW to purchase the property in the event Council decides to sell
- 5. That Council quarantine the rental revenue through establishing a new reserve titled 'Property Development Reserve – Lot 12 Bayshore Drive' to operate as described in the financial considerations section of this report. (Spooner/Hunter)

AMENDMENT

20-161 Resolved:

- 1. That Council waits until the conclusion of the enquiry by design process including public exhibition report on the structure plan options and draft arts and industry estate precinct plan being presented to Council for endorsement before decisions on anchor tenants are reached.
- 2. That Council reiterates its support for TAFE and the creation of a physical presence of TAFE in Byron Bay.
- 3. That Councillors are provided a presentation on possible outcomes on Lot 12 at a SPW to be held within the timeframe of the conclusion of 1 above.
- 4. That Council undertake discussions with other educational and research entities to ascertain interest in establishing a wider collaborative education and research precinct.
- 5. That Council acknowledges and reiterates a current resolution for this site as being a precinct of education, innovation and creative industries. (Richardson/Coorey)

BYRON SHIRE COUNCIL

ORDINARY (PLANNING) MEETING MINUTES

16 April 2020

PROCEDURAL MOTION

20-162 Resolved that Cr Richardson be granted a two minute extension to his speech. (Ndiaye/Martin)

The motion was put to the vote and declared carried.

The amendment was put to the vote and declared carried.

Crs Coorey, Martin, Richardson, Cameron and Hackett voted in favour of the amendment.

Crs Ndiave, Lyon, Spooner and Hunter voted against the amendment.

The amendment upon becoming the substantive motion was put to the vote and declared carried. Crs Coorey, Martin, Lyon, Ndiaye, Richardson, Cameron and Hackett voted in favour of the motion.

Crs Hunter and Spooner voted against the motion.

Report No. 13.5 PLANNING - Development Application 10.2019.566.1 Secondary

Dwelling at 26 Coolamon Scenic Drive, Mullumbimby

File No: 12020/444

Cr Martin left the meeting in accordance with her earlier declared pecuniary interest in this matter.

The Mayor left the meeting at 4.25pm and the Deputy Mayor took the Chair.

20-163 Resolved that pursuant to Section 4.16 of the Environmental Planning & Assessment Act 1979, Development Application No. 10.2019.566.1 for Secondary Dwelling, be granted consent subject to the conditions of approval in Attachment 2 (E2020/21177). (Cameron/Coorey)

The motion was put to the vote and declared carried.

Crs Coorey, Martin, Lyon, Ndiaye, Richardson, Cameron, Hackett, Spooner and Hunter voted in favour of the motion.

No Councillors voted against the motion.

There being no further business the meeting concluded at 4.26pm.

I hereby certify that these are the true and correct Minutes of this Meeting as confirmed at Council's Ordinary Meeting on 21 May 2020.

Mayor	Simon	Richardson